
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 16TH JUNE 2005 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 10.00 A.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Appointment of Vice-Chairman. 
 
2. Apologies for Absence. 
 
3. Declaration of Interests. 
 
4. Urgent Business. 
 
5. Minutes of the meeting held on 19th November 2004 (Copy attached) (Pages 1 - 6). 
 
6. Consultation Paper on the Review of the Code of the Conduct for Members - report of the 

Corporate Director (Central Services) (Pages 7 - 12). 
 
7. Review of the Planning Protocol - report of the Corporate Director (Central Services) 

(Pages 13 - 24). 
 
8. Indemnities Regulations - report of the Corporate Director (Central Services) (Pages 25 - 

28). 
 
9. Granting of Dispensations - report of the Corporate Director (Central Services) (Pages 29 

- 38). 
 
10. Standards Board Case Referrals 2005/06 - report of the Corporate Director (Central 

Services) (Pages 39 - 46). 
 
11. Fourth Annual Assembly of Standards Committees - report of the Corporate Director 

(Central Services) (Pages 49 - 60). 
 
12. Standards Training for Cumbrian Authorities - report of the Corporate Director (Central 

Services) (Pages 61 - 64). 
 
13. Behaviour Protocol - report of the Corporate Director (Central Services) (Pages 65 - 66). 
 
14. The Good Governance Standard for Public Services - report of the Corporate Director 

(Central Services) (Pages 67 - 74). 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Stephen Lambley (Chairman), Joe Ravetz, Keith Budden, Fiona Humphreys, 

Paul Gardner, David Kerr, Janie Kirkman and Roger Mace. 
2 Independent Members to be appointed. 

 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Susie Charles, Jean Dent, John Harrison and Pat Quinton. 
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Stephen Metcalfe, Administration Services, telephone (01524) 582073, or 

alternatively email SMetcalfe@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone (01524) 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
TOWN HALL, 
LANCASTER LA1 1 PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 7th June, 2005. 

 



STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

2.00 P.M. 19TH NOVEMBER 2004 
 
PRESENT: - Independent Membership: 

 
Mr. S. Lamley (Chairman), Mr. S. Clarke, Brigadier J. Dennis and  
Mrs. F. Humphreys 
 
Council Membership: 
 
Councillors J. Ravetz (Vice-Chairman), P. Gardner, D. Kerr, J. E. Kirkman  
and J. R. Mace. 
 
Officers in attendance: 
 
Corporate Director (Central Services)/Monitoring Officer 
Head of Legal Services 
S. Metcalfe – Senior Democratic Support Officer 
 
Apologies for absence: 
 
Councillors E. Archer and E. Heath. 
 

 
21 MINUTES 

 
The Minutes of the meeting held on the 6th May, 2004 were signed by the Chairman as a 
correct record. 
 

22 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS 
 
The Chairman advised that he had accepted the following items of urgent business, as 
decisions were required prior to the next meeting of the Committee. 
 
(i) ITEM OF URGENT BUSINESS - CONDUCT AT COUNCIL MEETINGS 
 
The Corporate Director (Central Services) reported verbally at the meeting upon a letter he 
had received from Councillor Harrison regarding the conduct of certain Members of Council 
at the last meeting of Full Council.  It was noted that Councillor Harrison had consulted with 
the Corporate Director, in his role as Monitoring Officer, for advice upon how to proceed with 
this matter.  After discussing this issue fully, Councillor Harrison had requested that the 
matter be raised with this Committee.  Members were asked to consider whether they wished 
to: - 
 

• Write, to all Councillors advising that the conduct of certain Councillors at the recent 
meeting of full Council was not to the expected standard; 

 
• Consider whether a Protocol, which would inform Members of a minimum standard of 

behaviour, should be drafted for consideration by this Committee. 
 
Members voiced their concerns regarding this matter and of the need for action to be taken. 
 
It was moved by Councillor J. Kirkman and seconded by Councillor D. Kerr: - 
 
“(1) That a Protocol, which informs Members of a minimum standard of behaviour, be 

drafted for consideration at the next meeting of the Committee. 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  19TH NOVEMBER 2004 

 
(2) That a letter be prepared, signed by the Chairman of the Committee, and distributed to 

all Members of Council advising that the conduct of certain Councillors at the recent 
meeting of full Council was not to the expected standard. 

 
(3) That the Committee requests the Corporate Director (Central Services)/Monitoring 

Officer to write to the 3 Councillors involved in the incidents at the recent meeting of full 
Council advising of the views of this Committee that their actions were inappropriate 
and requesting that a formal apology should be given by them to the Deputy Mayor.”  

 
(ii) ITEM OF URGENT BUSINESS - INDEMNITIES 
 
The Head of Legal Services advised the Committee of draft Regulations on indemnities, 
which had been discussed by a Standing Committee in Parliament on the 20th October 2004, 
and which may become effective by the end of the year.  Of particular interest to the 
Committee was the provision in the draft Regulations for an indemnity for a Member 
defending an allegation of a breach of the Code of Conduct. However, the Member would be 
required to reimburse any sums paid if subsequently found to have breached the Code. 
Members were advised that a full report would be submitted when the Regulation had been 
finalised. 
 
Councillor Kerr requested a copy of the Draft Regulations and it was noted that if any other 
Member of the Committee required a copy they should contact the Corporate Director 
(Central Services) who would make the necessary arrangements. 
 
Members agreed to note the verbal report of the Head of Legal Services and requested a full 
report when the Regulations had been finalised. 
 
(iii) ITEM OF URGENT BUSINESS - LOCAL PROTOCOLS 
 
The Corporate Director (Central Services), referring to Minute 15, reported verbally at the 
meeting and circulated a draft Protocol on Publicity for Allegations of Breach of the Code of 
Conduct made to the Standards Board.  It was noted that the draft Protocol had been 
amended since previously being considered by the Committee, as full Council had requested 
that certain amendments be made.  Members were advised that the amended draft version 
provided for a Member in certain circumstances to make public comment on a complaint that 
had been brought into the public domain by a member of the public.   The Committee was 
requested to consider the amended Protocol and make recommendations for consideration 
by full Council. 
 
It was moved by Councillor J. Kirkman and seconded by Councillor D. Kerr: - 
 
“That the Draft Protocol be submitted to full Council for adoption, subject to amendments to 
make it clear that a Member would only be in breach of the Protocol if the Member was aware 
of a complaint to the Standards Board.” 
 
Resolved: - 
 
That with regard to Minute 22 (i): 
 
(1) That a Protocol, which informs Members of a minimum standard of behaviour, be 

drafted for consideration at the next meeting of the Committee. 
 
(2) That a letter be prepared, signed by the Chairman of the Committee, and distributed to 

all Members of Council advising that the conduct of certain Councillors at the recent 
meeting of full Council was not to the expected standard. 

 

Page 2



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  19TH NOVEMBER 2004 

(3) That the Corporate Director (Central Services)/Monitoring Officer write to the 3 
Councillors involved in the incidents at the recent meeting of full Council advising of the 
views of this Committee that their actions were inappropriate and requesting that a 
formal apology should be given by them to the Deputy Mayor. 

 
That with regard to Minute 22 (ii): 
 
(4) That the verbal report of the Head of Legal Services be noted and that a full report be 

submitted when the new Regulations are finalised. 
 
That with regard to Minute 22 (iii): 
 
(5) That the Draft Protocol on Publicity for Allegations of Breach of the Code of Conduct be 

submitted to full Council for adoption, subject to amendments to make it clear that a 
Member would only be in breach of the Protocol if the Member was aware of a 
complaint to the Standards Board. 

 
23 PREAMBLE TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The Corporate Director (Central Services) presented a report, which advised the Committee 
of a draft Preamble to the Code of Conduct, following discussions at previous meetings. 
 
It was recalled, that at the meeting of the Committee in November 2003, there was a lengthy 
debate on a proposal moved by Councillor Heath to amend the Council’s Code of Conduct 
by adding a new obligation for Members to have regard to the interests of the whole 
community. 
 
It was agreed that the Chairman would discuss further with Councillor Heath, the possibility 
of a new provision regarding the interests of the whole local community being included as a 
preamble to the Code of Conduct, or elsewhere within the Constitution, and that this would 
be considered by the Committee at a future meeting.  (Minute 13(2) refers). 
 
Following the meeting, officers sought advice from the Standards Board for England on the 
possible contents of a preamble, and on the basis of that advice, the document appended to 
the report had been drafted.  
 
Bulletin 15, published by the Standards Board in December 2003 referred to the public 
interest issue, and stated that this might be raised by the Standards Board with the Office of 
the Deputy Prime Minister when the Model Code of Conduct was reviewed, but that in the 
meantime Councils were not permitted to reduce the scope of the Code of Conduct, for 
example by inserting a public interest clause. 
 
The specific advice given to officers by the Standards Board was that any Preamble should 
make it absolutely clear that only breaches of the Code of Conduct itself were enforceable by 
the Standards Board.  Whilst there was no objection to having a Preamble which refers to the 
statutory Principles of good conduct with which the Code was required to be consistent, it 
should be made clear that the Principles themselves were not enforceable, and also that all 
ten Principles were equally important, and that there was no one overarching duty arising 
from the Principles. 
 
In the context of having regard to the interests of the community, therefore, whilst the first 
Principle states that “Members should serve only the public interest”, this was only one of the 
Principles, and it was not overriding. 
 
Should the Committee be minded to approve the draft Preamble in the form, submitted as an 
Appendix to the report, officers were satisfied that the Standards Board would not object to 
its contents. 

Page 3



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  19TH NOVEMBER 2004 

 
It was moved by Councillor P. Gardner and seconded by Councillor D. Kerr: - 
 
“That the Preamble to the Code of Conduct be approved and be submitted to full Council, as 
set out in the recommendations of the report.” 
 
Resolved: - 
 
That the Monitoring Officer be requested to recommend to full Council that the draft 
Preamble to the Code of Conduct, annexed to the report, be included in the Constitution. 
 

24 LOCAL INVESTIGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT ALLEGATIONS 
 
The Corporate Director (Central Services) presented a report to enable the Committee to 
consider new Regulations dealing with the local investigation of allegations of misconduct 
and a proposed investigation and pre-hearing procedure for dealing with such matters. 
 
Members were advised that, with regard to a time limit for conducting investigations, all 
cases were different and it would be impossible to give a specific timescale for all cases to 
be completed within. 
 
It was moved by Councillor J. Ravetz and seconded by Councillor D. Kerr: - 
 
“That the recommendations, as set out within the report, be approved and that these matters 
be reported to full Council and that a letter and copy of the report be submitted to all Parish 
and Town Council Clerks to inform them of this matter.” 
 
Resolved: - 
 
(1) That the Committee note the provisions of the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) 

(Local Determination) (Amendment) Regulations 2004. 
 
(2) That the Committee approve investigation and pre-hearing procedures for matters 

referred to the Monitoring Officer for local investigation and subsequent local 
determination. 

 
(3) That with regard to (1) and (2) above that these issues be reported to full Council. 
 
(4) That a letter and copy of the report be submitted to all Parish and Town Council Clerks 

to inform them of this matter. 
 

25 STANDARDS BOARD CASE REFERRALS 2003/04 
 
The Corporate Director (Central Services) submitted a report that updated the Committee on 
both the national and local position of the Standards Board workload. 
 
The statistics of the Standards Board caseload for the first six months of the year were now 
available, and showed that a total of 1,825 cases had been referred to the Standards Board.  
There was an 8% increase on the same period from last year. 
 
An analysis of the allegations for 2004/05 was attached as Appendix A to the report and was 
summarised as follows: - 
 
Complaints received April 2004 to September 2004 1,825 
Complaints passed to investigator 456 (25%) 
 
47% of those received were in respect of Parish Councils and 28% in respect of District 

Page 4



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  19TH NOVEMBER 2004 

Councils. 
 
It seemed that all the procedures were becoming well known outside Councils in that 59% of 
the allegations (51% last year) were made by members of the public.  Allegations from fellow 
Councillors accounted for 32% of the total. 
 
An analysis of the nature of the allegations investigated showed that the most common areas 
for complaint concern were: - 

 
• Bringing the authority into disrepute (19%); 
• Non-declaration of a prejudicial interest (19%); 
• Non-declaration of a personal interest (18%). 

 
Of those cases that had been investigated in 2004/05 only 10%, or 46 cases, had been 
referred to the Adjudication Panel, 67% required no further action, 19% there was no 
evidence of a breach and only 4% had been referred back to the Monitoring Officer. 
 
Locally, the Standards Board had received a total of 32 allegations of misconduct in respect 
of City and Parish Councillors.  A summary of the position was provided as set out below: - 
 

 City Parish 
Allegations Received 23 9 
Proceed to Investigation 15 6 
Resolved to Date 13 6 
- No breach 7 -- 
- Breach but No Action Required 5 6 
- Breach Referred to Adjudication Panel 1 -- 

 
It was noted that there were currently two cases being investigated by Ethical Standards 
Officers. 
 
It was moved by Councillor D. Kerr and seconded by Councillor J. Ravetz: - 
 
“That the report be noted.” 
 
Resolved: - 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

26 THIRD ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF STANDARDS COMMITTEES 
 
The Corporate Director (Central Services) submitted a report that provided feedback to the 
Committee from the Third Annual Assembly and alerted the Committee of the dates for the 
Fourth Annual Assembly, which were the 17th and 18th October 2005. 
 
The Chairman and Monitoring Officer had recently attended the Third Annual Assembly of 
Standards Committees in Birmingham on the 13th and 14th September, 2004.  Over the two 
days a total of 750 delegates attended the Conference and its workshops.  The theme of the 
Assembly was “Cracking the Code”.  A verbal feedback of the event was provided by the 
Chairman and the Monitoring Officer who had represented the Council at the Assembly and 
by Mr Clarke who had attended in another capacity. 
 
At the request of Members of the Committee it was noted that a report be submitted to the 
next meeting reviewing the Council’s Planning Protocol. 

Page 5



STANDARDS COMMITTEE  19TH NOVEMBER 2004 

 
It was moved by Councillor J. Ravetz and seconded by Councillor J. Kirkman: - 
 
“That the report be noted.” 
 
Resolved: - 
 
That the report be noted and that a report be submitted to the next meeting reviewing the 
Council’s Planning Protocol. 
 
 
 
 
 

............................................... 
Chairman 

 
(The meeting closed at 3.33 p.m.) 

 
Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact 
Stephen Metcalfe, Senior Democratic Support Officer, 

on 01524 582073, or alternatively e-mail  
SMetcalfe@lancaster.gov.uk 

Page 6



 

 

 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:   16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS/HLS 
 
Title: CONSULTATION PAPER ON THE REVIEW OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

FOR MEMBERS 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To enable the Committee to consider a Standards Board Consultation Paper on a review of 
the Code of Conduct, and determine whether Members wish to respond. 
  
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the report and to consider whether it wishes to 
respond to the Consultation Paper. 
 
REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
The Code of Conduct was introduced in November 2001 and came into force across all local 
authorities in May 2002.  The Standards Board for England is now reviewing the Code of 
Conduct, and has issued a Consultation Paper.  The full Consultation Paper is available on 
the Standard Board’s website – www.standardsboard.co.uk – and should be read in 
conjunction with the Code of Conduct. 
 
The deadline for responses is the 17th June 2005. 
 
The purpose of the consultation is to review the effectiveness of the Code of Conduct, and 
explore ways in which it could be simplified, clarified and improved.  The Standards Board 
wishes to use the consultation exercise as an opportunity to ask whether the Code of 
Conduct captures all the conduct it should, and to focus on areas of the Code of Conduct 
which are contentious or may need clarification. 
 
The Consultation Paper asks twenty nine questions, under ten separate headings.  These 
headings are followed in this report, which attempts to summarise the salient points of the 
Consultation Paper. 
 
The General Principles 
 
The Code of Conduct is required by Section 50(4)(a) of the Local Government Act 2000 to 
be consistent with the general principles of conduct in public life, which are set out in a 

Agenda Item 6Page 7



 

Statutory Instrument.  These are selflessness; honesty and integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; personal judgment; respect for others; duty to uphold the law; 
stewardship; and leadership. 
 
The Standards Board considers that these principles should be included as the preamble to 
a revised Code of Conduct.  The Board does not believe that failure to adhere to the general 
principles should be considered as specific grounds for investigation, but believes inclusion 
would serve to clarify the Code of Conduct 
 
The questions asked under this heading are: 
 
1. Should the ten general principles be incorporated as a preamble to the Code of 

Conduct? 
 
2. Are there any other principles which should be included in the Code of Conduct? 
 
Members may wish to note that this Council has already adopted its own preamble to the 
Code of Conduct, which sets out the ten principles. 
 
Disrespect and Freedom of Speech 
 
Under the Code of Conduct, a Member must treat others with respect.  The Standards 
Board’s experience is that what is perceived as disrespect often varies widely between 
individuals and between ethnic and local and regional cultures.  However, making the 
definition of disrespect more specific may mean that it would paradoxically become more 
inflexible and could not seek to reflect a variety of views on what is respectful.  The 
Standards Board recognises that members must have a right to comment on matters of 
public concern, provided their comments do not breach discrimination legislation or cross the 
line into overly personal attacks. 
 
The Standards Board believes that a new provision specifically addressing bullying would be 
of significant symbolic and practical value to the local government community, as it would 
show that bullying is an issue which should be specifically dealt with. 
 
The questions asked under this heading are: 
 
3. Is it appropriate to have a broad test for disrespect or should we seek to have a 

more defined statement? 
 
4. Should the Code of Conduct include a specific provision on bullying?  If so, is the 

ACAS definition of bullying appropriate for this? 
 
That definition is that  “bullying may be characterised as a pattern of offensive, intimidating, 
malicious, insulting or humiliating behaviour; an abuse or misuse of power or authority which 
attempts to undermine an individual or a group of individuals, gradually eroding their 
confidence and capability, which may cause them to suffer stress.” 
 
Confidential Information 
 
Under the Code of Conduct, a Member must not disclose information given to him in 
confidence, or which he believes is of a confidential nature. 
 
The Standards Board is aware that there is an argument that releasing confidential 
information in the public interest should be recognised as a defence to a breach of the Code. 
 

Page 8



 

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, in considering whether to disclose information, 
a local authority must seek to balance the need to maintain confidentiality with the public 
interest in disclosing the information.     
 
5. Should the Code of Conduct contain an explicit public interest defence for 

members who believe they have acted in the public interest by disclosing 
confidential information? 

 
6. Do you think the Code of Conduct should cover only information which is in law 

“exempt” or “confidential”, to make it clear that it would not be a breach to 
disclose any information that an authority had withheld unlawfully? 

 
Disrepute and Private Conduct 
 
The Code provides that a member must not in his official capacity, or any other 
circumstance, conduct himself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing 
his office or authority into disrepute. This raises questions about whether and to what degree 
the actions of members in their private lives should be scrutinised. 
 
The Standards Board believes that the provision should continue to link a member’s conduct 
in their private life to its relevance to the performance of their public office. 
 
In deciding whether to refer complaints for investigation, the Standards Board has generally 
looked at three areas of private conduct: 
 
- cases of unlawful behaviour that would be sanctioned by the courts, such as criminal 

convictions and cautions 
- whether the member’s private behaviour brings into question the member’s fitness to 

carry out their official duties 
- whether the member’s private behaviour has undermined the public’s confidence in the 

member’s ability to carry out their official duties 
 
7. Should the provision related to disrepute be limited to activities undertaken in a 

member’s official capacity or should it continue to apply to certain activities in a 
member’s private life? 

 
8. If the latter, should it continue to be a broad provision or would you restrict it 

solely to criminal convictions and situations where criminal conduct has been 
acknowledged? 

 
Misuse of Resources 
 
The Code provides that when using the resources of the authority, a member must act in 
accordance with the authority’s requirements and ensure that such resources are not used 
for political purposes unless that use could reasonably be regarded as likely to facilitate the 
discharge of the authority’s functions or the member’s office. 
 
The phrase “political purposes” was intended to complement Section 2 of the Local 
Government Act 1986 which prohibits the publication of material designed to affect public 
support for a political party. 
 
The Standards Board believes that there should be allowed a low threshold for some 
resource use, while leaving further regulation of resources to individual authorities. 
 

Page 9



 

The Standards Board believes that with regard to use of resources for “political purposes” 
this provision of the Code should address three issues as breaches: 
 
- a breach of the 1986 code of publicity 
- a breach of any local protocol 
- misuse of resources, in particular officer time, for inappropriate political purposes 
 
9. Do you agree that the Code of Conduct should address the three areas set out 

above? 
 
10.  If so, how could we define “inappropriate political purposes”? 
 
11. Do you agree that the Code should not distinguish between physical and  

electronic resources? 
 
Duty to report breaches 
 
The Code of Conduct requires members who have a reasonable belief that a fellow member 
has breached the Code of Conduct to make a complaint to the Standards Board. 
 
The Standard Board considers that this provision should be retained because it gives effect 
to the principles of openness and accountability.  Deleting the provision would not stop 
frivolous or malicious complaints, as members would still be able to report alleged breaches. 
 
Members might be deterred from making false and malicious allegations if it was a breach of 
the Code to do so. However, such a provision could also act as a deterrent for members 
making complaints where they have legitimate concerns, in case subsequent investigation 
finds the complaint to be unfounded. 
 
12. Should paragraph 7 be retained in full, removed altogether or somehow narrowed? 
 
13. If you believe the provision should be narrowed, how would you define it?  For 

example, should it only apply to misconduct in a member’s public capacity, or 
only to significant breaches of the Code? 

 
14. Should there be a further provision about making false, malicious or politically 

motivated allegations? 
 
15. Does the Code of Conduct need to provide effective protection for complainants 

against intimidation, or do existing sections of the Code of Conduct and other 
current legislation already cover this area adequately? 

 
Personal Interests 
 
The definition of a personal interest in the Code includes the terms “friend” and “wellbeing” 
neither of which are defined, although the Standards Board has issued guidance on their 
interpretation. 
 
Paragraph 10(2) of the Code sets out certain circumstances where members who have a 
personal and prejudicial interest may, but not necessarily should, regard themselves as not 
having a prejudicial interest, and may therefore participate in decision making.  In particular 
this applies where the member is a member also of other public bodies.  This paragraph has 
not been easy to interpret, and the Standards Board believes that it has been misconstrued. 
 

Page 10



 

The Standards Board proposes a new “public service interest” for members who serve on 
other public bodies.  This would be subject to the prejudicial interest test, but where a public 
service interest was not prejudicial, it would not need to be declared at a meeting. Where it 
was prejudicial, the member could participate in debate, and would be required to withdraw 
only when the vote was taken. 
 
The Standards Board also proposes similar rules for interests arising from membership of 
charities and lobby groups.    
 
16. Do you think the term “friend” requires further definition in the Code of Conduct? 
 
17. Should the personal interest test be narrowed so that members do not have to 

declare interests shared by a substantial number of other inhabitants in an 
authority’s area? 

 
18. Should a new category of “public service interests” be created which is subject to 

different rules of conduct? 
 
19. If so, do you think public service interests which are not prejudicial and which 

appear in the public register of interests should have to be declared at meetings? 
 
20. Do you think paragraph 10(2)(a-c) should be removed from the Code? 
 
21. Do you think less stringent rules should apply to prejudicial interests which arise 
through public service and membership of charities and lobby groups?     
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
In the case of R. (on the application of Richardson) v North Yorkshire CC, it was held that a 
member who had a prejudicial interest was not entitled to attend a meeting even in his 
personal capacity. 
 
There is an argument that members should have the same right to make representations as 
members of the public.  However, the Code was drafted to give effect to the principle that 
members undoubtedly have, or are perceived to have, a greater influence than ordinary 
members of the public. 
 
22. Should members with a prejudicial interest in a matter under discussion be 

allowed to address the meeting before withdrawing? 
 
23. Do you think members with prejudicial public service interests should be allowed 

to contribute to the debate before withdrawing from the vote? 
 
Registration of Interests 
 
The Standards Board is aware that many members feel that there is a lack of clarity in the 
Code around the nature and scope of the organisational memberships that must be 
registered. 
 
24. Should members employed in areas of sensitive employment, such as the security 

services, need to declare their occupation in the public register of interests? 
 
25. Should members be required to register membership of private clubs and 

organisations? If so, should it be limited to organisations within or near an 
authority’s area? 

Page 11



 

 
Gifts and Hospitality 
 
26. Should the Code of Conduct require that the register of gifts and hospitality be 

made publicly available? 
 
27. Should members also need to declare offers of gifts and hospitality that are 

declined? 
 
28. Should members need to declare a series of gifts from the same source, even if 

these gifts do not individually meet the threshold for declaration?  How could we 
define this? 

 
29. Is £25 an appropriate threshold for the declaration of gifts and hospitality?  
 
Conclusion 
 
If Members formulate their response at the meeting, this can be passed on to the Standards 
Board to meet the deadline.     
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
There are no financial implications, and the Section 151 Officer has no further comments.  
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS/MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared in conjunction with the Head of Legal Services, and there are 
no further comments. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Code of Conduct. 
 
Standards Board Consultation Paper. 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS/HLS 
 
Title: REVIEW OF THE PLANNING PROTOCOL 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To enable the Committee to review the Planning Protocol which forms part of the Council’s 
Constitution. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to consider the revised Planning Protocol attached to the 
report, and to make recommendations to Council as to the content of the Protocol, 
which forms part of the Constitution. 
 
REPORT 
 
At its last meeting on the 19th November 2004, the Committee requested that a report be 
submitted to the next meeting reviewing the Council’s Planning Protocol.  Minute 26 refers. 
 
The Head of Legal Services and the Head of Planning and Building Control have reviewed 
the existing Protocol, which is included in the Council’s Constitution. 
 
A suggested amended version of the Protocol is appended to this report for Members’ 
consideration.  The “tracking” identifies where changes have been made to the current 
version. 
 
The review has taken account of good practice recommended by the Association of Council 
Secretaries and Solicitors (ACSeS), guidance from the Standards Board for England, and 
recent case law.  In addition, the opportunity has been taken to include or expand on 
guidance on issues that have arisen or caused difficulties since the original document was 
drafted. 
 
Members are asked to consider the amended version, and any other amendments that they 
may wish to make, with a view to recommending Council to adopt a revised version for 
inclusion in the Constitution.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
There are no financial implications and the Section 151 Officer has no further comments.   

Agenda Item 7Page 13



 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS/MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in conjunction with the Head of 
Legal Services, and there are no further comments. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
ACSeS Model Members’ Planning Code of Good Practice. 
Lobby groups, dual-hatted members and the Code of Conduct – Standards Board Guidance 
for Members.  

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS/HLS 
 
Title: INDEMNITIES REGULATIONS 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To advise the Committee of the content of new Regulations which specify the circumstances 
in which councils may provide indemnities to members and officers. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to note the report. 
  
REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
Members may recall that at the last meeting of the Committee on the 19th November 2004, it 
was reported that draft Regulations had been published dealing with the provision of 
indemnities for members and officers, and that a further report would be submitted once the 
Regulations had been made.  Minute 22(II) refers. 
 
The Local Authorities (Indemnities for Members and Officers) Order 2004 was made on the 
22nd November 2004, and came into force on the following day.  The Order gives local 
authorities (including parish councils) specific power to grant indemnities and/or take out 
insurance to cover the potential liability of members and officers in a wide range of 
circumstances.  It is for each individual authority to decide whether to grant such 
indemnities, or take out insurance, and to decide the extent of such indemnities and 
insurance.   
 
Indemnities available under the Order 
 
An indemnity may be provided by the Council in relation to any action or failure to act by the 
member or officer in question which:- 
 
(a) is authorised by the Council; or 
 
(b) forms part of, or arises from, any powers conferred, or duties placed upon that member 

or officer, as a consequence of any function being exercised by that member or officer 
(whether or not when exercising that function he does so in his capacity as a member or 

Agenda Item 8Page 25



 

officer of the Council), at the request of or with the approval of the Council, or for the 
purposes of the Council. 

 
An indemnity may be provided in relation to an act or omission which is subsequently found 
to be beyond the powers of the Council or of the member or officer in question, but only to 
the extent that the member or officer reasonably and genuinely believed that the act or 
omission was within his or the Council’s powers at the time when he acted. 
 
No indemnity may be provided in relation to the making by the member or officer of any 
claim in relation to an alleged defamation of that member or officer.  However, an indemnity 
may be provided in relation to the defence by a member or officer of any allegation of 
defamation made against him. 
 
No indemnity may be provided in relation to any action by, or failure to act by, any member 
or officer which constitutes a criminal offence, or is the result of fraud or other deliberate 
wrongdoing or recklessness on the part of the member or officer.  However, an indemnity 
may be provided in relation to the defence of any criminal proceedings brought against the 
member or officer (although this must be reimbursed if the member or officer is subsequently 
convicted), and in relation to any civil liability arising as a consequence of any action or 
failure to act which also constitutes a criminal offence.  
 
Of particular interest to this Committee will be the fact that the Order provides that an 
indemnity can be granted to Members in respect of legal representation in “Part 3 
Proceedings”, that is, in respect of any investigation, hearing or other proceedings for an 
alleged failure to comply with the Code of Conduct.  However, if the member is found to 
have breached the Code, and that finding is not overturned on any appeal, then the member 
is required to reimburse the costs incurred in relation to those proceedings. 
 
An indemnity under the Order can be made available either directly by the Council, or 
through an insurance policy obtained by the Council.   Any reimbursement required by the 
Order would therefore be to the Council or the insurer as appropriate, and, if not paid, would 
be recoverable as a civil debt.  
 
Provision of Indemnity 
 
It will be for the Council, through the Cabinet, to consider the provision of indemnities by the 
Council under the Order. 
 
Like most authorities, the Council already has in place an insurance policy in respect of 
Officials’ Indemnity.  This covers the Council against loss occasioned by an error by an 
officer or member in or about their duties on behalf of the Council, and the Council’s insurers 
have confirmed that liability arising from an ultra vires action is covered under this policy.  
The Council’s Risk and Insurance Manager routinely advises the Council’s insurer of outside 
bodies on which members represent the Council, and the insurance covers the Council for 
claims in respect of members’ actions whilst so representing the Council.  There is also 
cover for claims in respect of slander or libel against a member or officer in the course of 
their official duties. 
 
If a claim is brought against an individual Member or Officer rather than the Council, it would 
be for the Council to consider whether or not to claim under the Council’s insurance on the 
Member or officer’s behalf.  Clearly, any claim could have an effect on future premiums 
payable by the Council.  
 
The main areas where insurance cover is not currently provided but where indemnities may 
now be given under the Order are: 

Page 26



 

 
(1) defence costs of criminal proceedings for members and officers, and  
 
(2) defence costs of any “Part 3 Proceedings” against a Member.  
 
The Council’s Risk and Insurance Manager has not found it possible to obtain legal 
expenses cover for defending prosecutions.  However, the Zurich Insurance Company has 
provided a quote for cover for the defence costs of Part 3 proceedings.  The cost of such 
insurance would be  £30.98 per annum for each member of the Council.  
 
It will be for Cabinet to consider whether, and if so, in what form, an indemnity should be 
provided to members of the Council in respect of legal representation in Part 3 proceedings.  
Such an indemnity could be provided by the provision of insurance cover as identified above, 
or by the Council itself providing the indemnity on an ad hoc basis. 
 
It should be noted that any indemnity for parish councillors would need to be provided by the 
individual parish council.    
 
It should also be noted that, in making any decision on the matter of indemnities, all 
Members of the Cabinet will have a personal and prejudicial interest (as indeed would all 
other members of the Council).  This means that, if any decision is to be taken on the 
subject, it will be necessary for each Cabinet Member to submit a request to this Committee 
for a dispensation.   There is a separate item on the agenda relating to this. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
It will be for Cabinet to consider whether it is appropriate for the Council to take out 
additional insurance cover, or whether, if indemnities are to be provided, a contingency fund 
should be set aside to meet the cost of indemnities. The Section 151 Officer has no further 
comments at this stage. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS/MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The report has been prepared in conjunction with the Head of Legal Services, and there are 
no further comments. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS/HLS 
 
Title: GRANTING OF DISPENSATIONS 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To remind the Committee of the provisions relating to the granting of dispensations, to 
enable the Committee to consider a number of applications that have been received, and to  
consider future arrangements for the consideration of applications for dispensations. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1. The Committee is asked to consider applications for dispensations from 

Councillors S. Bibby, M. Hornshaw, P. Quick, A. Stalker and M. Stalker of 
Thurnham Parish Council. 

 
2. The Committee is asked to consider applications for dispensations from members 

of the City Council’s Cabinet. 
 
3. The Committee is asked to consider whether it wishes to establish a sub-

committee with delegated authority to consider requests for dispensations.   
  
REPORT 
 
Introduction 
 
Members will be aware that, under the Code of Conduct, a member who has a prejudicial 
interest (that is, one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts 
would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member’s judgment 
of the public interest), must withdraw from the meeting when the matter is being considered, 
must not exercise executive functions in relation to that matter, and must not seek 
improperly to influence a decision about the matter, unless the member has obtained a 
dispensation from the Standards Committee. 
 
The Relevant Authorities (Standards Committee) (Dispensations) Regulations 2002 set out 
the circumstances in which Standards Committees may grant dispensations. 

Agenda Item 9Page 29



 

 
The Regulations provide that dispensations may only be granted if: - 
 
- half the members entitled or required to participate in the business of the authority would 

not otherwise be able to do so; or  
- the authority would not be able to comply with the political balance principles.  
 
The first of these situations would apply for example when more than 50% of the 
membership of the Cabinet or a Committee or Sub-committee, or a parish council are 
prohibited from participating in an item of business which comes before that body.    
 
The second applies to situations where the political balance on the City Council or a 
Committee or Sub-committee would be upset as a result of a member being unable to 
participate.  This is unlikely to arise given the substitution arrangements operated by the City 
Council. 
 
Any member requiring a dispensation must submit an application to the Standards 
Committee in writing, explaining why it is desirable.  In considering such an application, the 
Standards Committee must decide whether it is appropriate to grant the dispensation, having 
regard to the basis upon which a dispensation may be granted, as set out above, the content 
of the application and all the other circumstances of the case. 
 
The Regulations prohibit Standards Committees from granting a dispensation:- 
- for more than four years; 
- allowing a member of an Overview and Scrutiny Committee to participate in the scrutiny 

of the decision of another committee in which the member was involved; or 
- allowing an individual member of the Cabinet to exercise executive functions. 
 
The Standards Committee must ensure that the existence, duration and nature of any 
dispensation is recorded in writing and that such a record is kept within the Register of 
Members’ Interests.  
 
Request from Councillors from Thurnham Parish Council 
 
Requests have been received from Councillors S. Bibby, M. Hornshaw, P.Quick, A. Stalker 
and M. Stalker of Thurnham Parish Council for a dispensation to participate in matters 
relating to Glasson Dock Bowling Club of which they are all members.  Copies of the 
requests for dispensations are attached at Appendix A. 
 
Thurnham Parish Council has seven members, and accordingly the five members who have 
applied for dispensations constitute more than 50% of those who would be entitled to 
participate in the business of the parish council.  If dispensations were not granted, it would 
be impossible for the Council to consider issues relating to the Bowling Club. 
 
The Committee is asked to consider the requests for dispensations. 
 
If it is minded to grant the applications, the Committee may wish to do so for the maximum 
period of four years. 
 
Request from Cabinet Members of the City Council 
 
Elsewhere on this agenda the Committee has considered new Regulations on the provision 
of indemnities for members.   
 

Page 30



 

In the absence of any statutory indication to the contrary, the matter of indemnities is an 
executive function of the Council, and, as such is to be exercised by the Cabinet. 
 
Clearly all members of the Cabinet (and indeed all members of the Council) would have a 
personal and prejudicial interest in the matter, and it is likely that the Cabinet members will 
therefore be submitting requests to this Committee for dispensations to enable them to 
consider the matter of indemnities.  Without such dispensations, the matter could not be 
considered at all, and the appropriate arrangements for dealing with indemnities could not be 
dealt with. 
 
Because the indemnities issue has only just been brought to the attention of Cabinet 
members, their requests for dispensations will be circulated at the meeting.  
 
The Committee is asked to consider the requests for dispensations, and, if it is minded to 
grant them, to consider doing so for the maximum period of four years.  
 
 Future Arrangements for dealing with Dispensation Applications 
 
These are the first applications for dispensations that have been received since the 
Regulations came into force in 2002, and it is not anticipated that there will be large numbers 
of applications in the future.  However, timing may be an issue, as an application for a 
dispensation must be determined before the meeting to which it relates.  Whilst parish 
council clerks and members of the City Council can be reminded of the need to submit an 
application in good time, it may still be necessary for an application to be considered at a 
time when no meeting of the Standards Committee is scheduled.  
 
Section 54A of the Local Government Act 2000 does provide for a Standards Committee to 
appoint one or more sub-committees for the purpose of discharging any of the Committee’s 
functions, and members may wish to consider appointing a sub-committee to deal with 
applications for dispensations.  Whilst the size and membership of such a sub-committee 
would be for the Committee to decide, members may feel that a sub-committee of three 
would be appropriate, comprising perhaps the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman, and the parish 
council representative, or one of the other independent members.  A sub-committee of this 
size should be relatively easy to convene where a decision on a dispensation application is 
required quickly.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
There are no direct financial implications from this report, and the Section 151 officer has no 
further comments. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS/MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The comments of Legal Services and the Monitoring Officer have been incorporated in the 
report, which has been prepared jointly. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS 
 
Title: STANDARDS BOARD CASE REFERRALS 2005/06 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To update the Committee on both the national and local position of the Standards Board 
workload. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
REPORT 
 
 
1.1 In 2004/05 the total number of allegations received by the Standard Board was 

3,861. 
 

1.2 The statistics of the Standards Board caseload for the first month of this year are now 
available, and show that a total of 306 cases have been referred to the Standards 
Board.   This is an 8% decrease on the same period from last year.   24% of the 
complaints have been referred for investigation. 
 
An analysis of the allegations for 2005/06 is attached as Appendix A.  
 
50% of allegations received were in respect of Parish Councils and 21% in respect of 
District Councils.  62% of the allegations were from members of the public and 33% 
from councillors. 
 

1.3 An analysis of the nature of the allegations investigated shows that the most common 
areas for complaint concern – 
 
Prejudicial interest (22%) 
Failure to disclose personal interests (19%) 
Bringing authority into disrepute (18%) 
Using position to confer or secure an advantage or disadvantage (16%) 
 

1.4 Of those cases that have been investigated so far this year, only 9%, or 28 cases, 
had been referred to the Adjudication Panel, 180 required no further action, there 

Agenda Item 10Page 39



 

was no evidence of a breach in 61 cases, and only 37 had been referred back to the 
Monitoring Officer. 

 
2 LOCAL POSITION 
 
2.1 Locally, I can confirm that the Standards Board have received a total of 33 

allegations of misconduct in respect of City and Parish Councillors.  A summary of 
the position is set out below. 

 

 City Parish 
Allegations Received 24 9 
Proceed to Investigation 15 6 
Resolved to Date 15 6 
- No breach 9 -- 
- Breach but No Action Required 5 6 
- Breach Referred to Adjudication Panel 1 -- 

 
2.2 Currently there are no cases being investigated by Ethical Standards Officers. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no financial implications of this report.  
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no comments. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
Legal Services have been consulted.  There are no legal implications. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has prepared the report. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 
 
 

Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: CDCS 
 
Title: FOURTH ANNUAL ASSEMBLY OF STANDARDS COMMITTEES 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To seek the Committee’s approval for Council representation at the Annual Assembly of 
Standards Committees. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee approves the attendance of the Chairman and the Monitoring 
Officer to the Fourth Annual Assembly held in Birmingham on 5 and 6 September 
2005. 
 
REPORT 
 
1 The Fourth Annual Assembly of Standards Committees will be held at the ICC in 

Birmingham on 5/6 September 2005.  Attached, as an appendix is a copy of the 
programme. 

 
2 The delegate fee for the two-day Conference is £395 plus VAT.  One night’s hotel 

accommodation will be required at a cost of £100 per person.  Standard class rail fair 
for the return journey is approximately £70. 

 
3 In previous years the Chairman and Monitoring Officer have attended and a place 

has been provisionally booked for this year. 
 
4 The Committee is asked to approve the attendance of the Chairman and Monitoring 

Officer at the Annual Assembly 2005. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
The cost per delegate averages £565 and can be met from the Member and Officer 
conference and travelling provisions included in the budget. 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no comments. 

Agenda Item 11Page 49



 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
Legal Services have been consulted and there are no legal implications. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has prepared the report. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 
 

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
 
Reference: JEB 
 
Title:  STANDARDS TRAINING FOR CUMBRIAN AUTHORITIES 
 
 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To inform the Committee of an invitation from South Lakeland District Council to attend a 
training opportunity for Officers and Committee members in July 2005 and to seek a decision 
on whether or not to accept the invitation. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1 That Committee considers the invitation from South Lakeland District Council 

to attend the Standards training and the Corporate Governance and Probity 
training. 

 
2 That if the invitation is accepted the Committee nominates delegates to attend. 
 
REPORT 
 
South Lakeland District Council is hosting a joint training session on Friday 22 July 2005.  
Full details are contained in the letter attached as an appendix, which is summarised below: 
 
Standards Training 
 
Training provider: Eversheds 
Time:   1.00 to 5.30 p.m. 
Subject: Role of the Standards Committee and enforcing the Code of Conduct 
Venue: To be arranged 
Cost:   £350 per authority + cost of room hire and refreshment 
 
Corporate Governance and Probity Training 
 
Also on 22 July, a further opportunity is available to Officers and the Chairman and Vice-
Chairman, to benefit from a morning session starting at 10.00 a.m.  This session will also be 
facilitated by Eversheds and will cover Corporate Governance and Probity.  This training is 
at no additional cost to the Standards training, however should Committee decide to accept 
the offer of the Corporate Governance and Probity training only, then a cost of £200 per 
authority would apply. 

Agenda Item 12Page 61



 

 
OPTIONS 
 
i. That Committee considers the invitation from South Lakeland District Council and if 

accepted, nominates delegates to attend the Standards training and the Corporate 
Governance and Probity training. 

 
ii. That the Committee considers the invitation from South Lakeland District Council and 

if accepted, nominates delegates to attend the Corporate Governance and Probity 
training only. 

 
iii. That Committee declines the invitation to attend the Standards and Corporate 

Governance training. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
The cost to the Authority for the Standards Training plus the Corporate Governance and 
Probity training would be £350 and travelling expenses for the facilitators.  This is subject to 
a minimum amount of £1,050 being obtained from delegates by South Lakeland District 
Council. 
 
The cost of the Corporate Governance training is £200, and a contribution towards the cost 
of accommodation and refreshments.  This would be subject to a minimum amount of £600 
being obtained from delegates by South Lakeland District Council. 
 
The cost can be met from the Member and Officer conference and travelling provisions 
included in the budget. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
There are no Community Safety implications arising from this report. 
 
HUMAN RIGHTS ACT IMPLICATIONS 
There are no Human Rights Act implications arising from this report. 
 
RACIAL EQUALITY AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
There are no Racial Equality and Equal Opportunities implications arising from this report. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
There are no Sustainability implications arising from this report. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 
 
SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no comments to add. 
 
BACKGROUND 
None. 

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



 

 

 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES)   
 
Reference: RCM/JEB 
 
Title:  BEHAVIOUR PROTOCOL 
 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To update members with the latest position of developing a behavioural protocol. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the position is noted and members’ advice sought on how to proceed. 
 
REPORT 
 
At its last meeting, the Committee requested officers to draft a protocol that set out a 
minimum standard of behaviour that was expected of members (minute 22(i)(1) refers). 
 
Following the meeting, contact was made with a number of other local authorities and with 
the Standards Board to see if there are any examples of good practice in place elsewhere. 
 
Whilst a number of local authorities have replied, the response has been disappointing and 
no examples of good practice have been identified.  In addition, the matter was raised at the 
latest round of Standards Board Roadshow and no authority present had a behaviour 
protocol or something similar in place.  In almost every instance, Councils rely on the good 
chairmanship of their member meetings to instil good manners and behaviour and when 
necessary, take the necessary actions that their procedural rules permit. 
 
As a consequence, it has not been possible for this meeting to draft a behavioural protocol 
based on best practice and members advice is sought on how to proceed. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has prepared this report. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 

Agenda Item 13Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 
 
 
Meeting of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
  
Date:  16TH JUNE 2005 
 
Report of: CORPORATE DIRECTOR (CENTRAL SERVICES) 
  
Reference: RCM/JEB 
 
Title:  THE GOOD GOVERNANCE STANDARD FOR PUBLIC SERVICES 
 
 
 
PUBLIC/EXEMPT ITEM 
 
This item is for consideration in the public part of the meeting. 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
To seek the Committee’s view if it wishes officers to research the implication of adopting the 
Good Governance Standard for Public Services. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Committee request officers to research the full implications of implementing 
the Good Governance Standards for Public Services. 
 
REPORT 
 
In order to promote good governance within all public service organisations, an Independent 
Commission has produced a Good Guidance Standard that local authorities are being 
recommended to adopt. 
 
The Standard has been developed as a guide to help everyone concerned with the 
governance of public service not only to understand and apply common principles but also to 
assess the strengths and weaknesses of current practice and to make improvements. 
 
The Standard is designed to supplement existing statutory and best practice codes and 
protocols.  Where codes and guidance do not already exist, it is hoped that the Standard will 
provide assistance and direction.  It is not however a statutory code but a guide to assist in 
public governance. 
 
Attached, as an appendix is a set of questions that authorities are asked to consider in 
assessing their compliance with the Standard. 
 
The Committee is therefore requested to consider if it wishes officers to research compliance 
with the questions and to report back to a future meeting of the Committee. 
 
It should be noted that the Standard is not only concerned with good standards of behaviour 
and conduct, but concerns itself with the wider issues of corporate governance. 
 

Agenda Item 14Page 67



 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS/SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
MONITORING OFFICER COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has prepared this report. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
None. 

Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank


